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Rachel Tibbetts

From: Gemma Magnuson

Sent: 18 January 2023 11:09

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: Application No: 21/00517/F

From: Caroline Morrey <Caroline.Morrey@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk> 
Sent: 18 January 2023 10:31
To: Gemma Magnuson <Gemma.Magnuson@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Application No: 21/00517/F

Hi Gemma,

I have looked at The Landscape Plan and although it shows where new trees are proposed there are no details 
regarding the species of tree, the size to be planted etc. In addition, the offsite enhancement map only really shows 
the flower rich margin/plot creation area. All the other features shown in the legend are largely off the map.

I don’t know whether the applicant has forgotten to include these details or if somehow they have not been out on 
DEF or perhaps I am missing something.

Thanks,

Caroline

Caroline Morrey
Arboricultural Officer (North)
Environmental Services
Cherwell District Council

Direct Dial 01295 221926

Please note I work Mondays, Tuesdays and Wednesday mornings
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